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4th November. MESSRS SIMSON AND McCONECHY REQUEST INFORMATION 
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November 4th, 1932*BEEKMAN 3-
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The Honorable The Colonial Secretary, 
Port Stanley,

Falkland. Islands-

Dear Sirs:

We have been asked by a local manufacturer to 
obtain for him a supply of Penguin Skins, and v/e v/rote to 
i.essrs • T- & N- Binnie of Port Stanley, in the matter, and 
v/e nov/ have their reply stating that these animals are 
protected, and a license for their killing would have to 
be granted- The whole thing is in the experimental stage, 
but if the skins lend themselves to tanning, a considerable 
quantity could be used- V/e have done and are still doing 
a business in Ostrich Skins, and in the quest for new fancy 
leathers, our friends suggested that v/e go after Penguin 
Skins- Only the large skins would be commercially usable, 
and v/e would be much obliged if you could let us know what 
the position is- In the event of any business materializing, 
we would deal v/ith Messrs- T- <§: N- Binnie, who would no 
doubt be able to get the skins from hunters and fishermen-

Thanking you in advance for the courtesy 
of your reply, v/e remain

Yours very truly,
simson Sc^afipmem-imryoiiK, inc.
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322/32,

21st December, 32.■V •

Gentlemen,
In reply to your letter of the 4th of 

November, 1932, I am directed by the Governor to 

state that His l&xcellenoy is not prepared to grant 
a licence for the exploitation of the local penguins 

for commercial purposes.

Red I'

I am,

Gentlemen,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretary.

Messrs. Simeon & McConechy - New York Inc. 
87 Gold Street,

New York.


